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Members of the Delaware County Board of Elections,

The Darby Borough Democratic Committee hereby requests a one-time waiver of its
outstanding fines owed for late reporting of campaign finance reports. We recognize the
importance of timely filing of campaign finance reports, and we are committed to staying up to
date with future filings. The Board’s approval of the waiver will allow us to start fresh as a
committee, without the burden of fines we would struggle greatly to pay.

The fines relate to campaign cycles in which the Committee neither received donations
nor made expenditures. There was no intent to withhold or delay the release of information
regarding campaign finance; there were simply no transactions made by the Committee.

In the coming months, prior to its next campaign finance filing cycle, the Committee will
be consulting with treasurers from similar committees to ensure we follow best practices in
campaign finance reporting. Additionally, we will be receiving a legal briefing so that we are
aware of all campaign finance reporting requirements going forward. We humbly request that

the Board consider these good-faith efforts and grant a one-time waiver of outstanding fines.

Sincerely,

Darby Borough Democratic Committee



